From: Eusco. Chris

To: EOIA Metra

Cc: Michael Gillis

Subject: Chicago Sun-Times FOIA

Date: Friday, September 04, 2015 3:36:33 PM
Sept. 4, 2015

Kathleen Haton

Thomas Stuebner

Freedom of Information Officers
Metra

547 W. Jackson Blvd.

Chicago, IL 60661

Ms. Haton and Mr. Stuebner,
Under the Illinois Freedom of Information Act, | am seeking the following:

*Copies of audio and/or video recordings of all "executive sessions” held by the Metra board
and/or Metra board committees between Feb. 1, 2013, and Dec. 31, 2013.

*Copies of all executive session minutes for all Metra board and committee meetings held
between Feb. 1, 2013 and Dec. 31, 2013.

*Records that show all payments made to former Metra CEO Alex Clifford since Jan. 1, 2013.
Please include the date of the payment, a description of the payment (e.g. salary, severance,
etc.) and the amount of the payment.

Should you have any questions about this request, please contact me at 312.321.2552.
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cc: Michael Gillis, Metra communications
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